
4/23/70 

Dear :inward, 

While thinkin2x somettking else through, it suddenly came to my mind 
that what you are fuzzy onathst John toll you about the nurse end thp hpnlling 
of the ';onnelly fragments is all'eet forth in PM. ue reed it, asked to leap it 
lon7 enousln to read again, and in the li7ht of his subsequent dehevior, if he 
didn't celpy it, which I now ebilieve he did, he made extensive notes end duplicated 
the does referred to. in any even$, the are all in the appendix to PM, including 
even the FBI report on the state Trooper who handled. 

In his letter to me, answered earlier today and copies sent you and 
wick lto winom carbon of this), john says he doesn't went PM. Now it is here that 
he got much of his stuff, and tue documents 1 showed him for a planned addition. 
It seems pretty obvious that if he doesn't want a copy in a letter in which he 
asks for all but my eye teeth, he has it. 

In  any event, if you are in#orested in the JBC fragments, IT!ave the 
re ports. 1  as-Te cll the JEG files, too. 

Sincerely, 

• 

at 


